Berryessa Union School District



Berryessa District Advisory Council 1376 Piedmont Road, San Jose, Ca 95132

.1.21.2019	DISTRICT ADVISORY COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES: November 21, 2 6:30 P.M. BOARD ROOM
Superintendent	Superintendent Roxane Fuentes, Ed.D.
Type of	BDAC Regular Meeting
Chairperson	Gokcen Ceran (Chair tonight)
Recording	Christopher Davis
<u>Secretarv</u> Vice	Gokcen Ceran
Attendees:	R.Fuentes, J.MCCreary, A.Derrick, GCeran, K.Higashi, J.Shull, L.Camacho, A.Hung, A.O'Leary,
Attach Sign-In	K.Gomez, C.Davis, D.Scott, S.Perez, J.Srinivasan
Sheet	
1.	CALL TO ORDER/INTRODUCTIONS:
2.	APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
	Motion: Andrew Derrick 2 nd : Jai Srinivasan (Unanimous)
3.	APPROVAL OF THE MEETING MINUTES
	Motion: Susan Perez 2 nd : Andrew Derrick (Unanimous)
	A ITEM: Nomination of Officers
4.1	Gokcen Ceran, Roxanne Fuentes
Discussion	
Chairperson: Jai	Srinivasan Motion: Kim Gomez Gokcen Ceran 2 nd (Unanimous)
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor	Srinivasan Motion: Kim Gomez Gokcen Ceran 2 nd (Unanimous) n: Motion: Kim Gomez Jai Srinivasan 2 nd (Unanimous) tary: Dr. Christopher Davis (nominated and voted in last meeting)
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor	n: Motion: Kim Gomez Jai Srinivasan 2 nd (Unanimous)
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret	A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND/ 4.2	A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND/ 4.2 Discussion	A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary In the 5 th year of the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND 4.2 Discussion Progress) Berrye	A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary In the 5 th year of the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and rssa, has out-performed the state and county in English Language Arts. Berryessa has
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND 4.2 Discussion Progress) Berrye also achieved ma	A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary In the 5 th year of the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and essa, has out-performed the state and county in English Language Arts. Berryessa has arked improved in 'Percent Proficient' for the past three years. Overall, BUSD student
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND 4.2 Discussion Progress) Berrye also achieved ma Out-performed t	A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary In the 5 th year of the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and tessa, has out-performed the state and county in English Language Arts. Berryessa has arked improved in 'Percent Proficient' for the past three years. Overall, BUSD student the state and county in mathematics. Berryessa has also improved
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND 4.2 Discussion Progress) Berrye also achieved ma Out-performed t In 'Percent Profi	h: Motion: Kim Gomez Jai Srinivasan 2 nd (Unanimous) tary: Dr. Christopher Davis (nominated and voted in last meeting) A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary In the 5 th year of the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and rssa, has out-performed the state and county in English Language Arts. Berryessa has arked improved in 'Percent Proficient' for the past three years. Overall, BUSD student the state and county in mathematics. Berryessa has also improved cient' score in mathematics for the past three years. English learners, economically
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND 4.2 Discussion Progress) Berrye also achieved ma Out-performed t In 'Percent Profi disadvantaged st	A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary In the 5 th year of the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and essa, has out-performed the state and county in English Language Arts. Berryessa has arked improved in 'Percent Proficient' for the past three years. Overall, BUSD student the state and county in mathematics. Berryessa has also improved cient' score in mathematics for the past three years. English learners, economically tudents, and the special education groups declined overall in language arts last year.
Chairperson: Jai Vice Chairpersor Recording Secret OPEN AGEND 4.2 Discussion Progress) Berrye also achieved ma Out-performed t In 'Percent Profi disadvantaged st In mathematics,	h: Motion: Kim Gomez Jai Srinivasan 2 nd (Unanimous) tary: Dr. Christopher Davis (nominated and voted in last meeting) A ITEM: CAASPP 2019 Review Dr. Joseph McCreary In the 5 th year of the CAASPP (California Assessment of Student Performance and rssa, has out-performed the state and county in English Language Arts. Berryessa has arked improved in 'Percent Proficient' for the past three years. Overall, BUSD student the state and county in mathematics. Berryessa has also improved cient' score in mathematics for the past three years. English learners, economically



Berryessa Union School District Berryessa District Advisory Council 1376 Piedmont Road, San Jose, Ca 95132